

Doug-

Below is the message from the SBE coordinator in New Orleans. Sorry about the file in the wrong format...

Linda

From: Richard Bagnetto [<mailto:RBagnetto@wvue.emmis.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2003 4:08 PM
To: Plesnik@flarion.com
Subject: Re: Frequency Coordination

Hi Linda. I looked through the database and I don't see any microphones in those frequency ranges. I don't see any problems with your setup. Thanks for checking. Richard...

>>> Linda Plesnik <Plesnik@flarion.com> 02/17/03 10:01PM >>>
Richard,

Flarion Technologies has filed for an STA to demonstrate its broadband mobile IP technology at the CTIA Wireless Show in New Orleans scheduled for March 11-20, 2003.

The demos will be inside the Ernest Morial Convention Center and we will also have a demo involving our COLT (Cell on Light Truck) which will be parked in a parking lot next to the Convention Center. Flarion employs OFDM modulation with a 1.25 MHz channel in the 747-762 MHz band with 20 watts ERP. The demos will utilize some mobiles operating on a paired channel in the 777-792 MHz band with 600 milliwatts ERP.

The COLT antennas are mounted on a mast extendable to 40 feet above ground level.

The actual demos are scheduled for March 17-20. We will be arriving on March 11th or March 12th to begin testing.

Please let me know if you have any concerns/questions regarding the demos. I would appreciate an email reply so that I can document our frequency coordination process. I am also going to coordinate with Fred Barrett as well.

Thank you for your consideration.

Linda Plesnik
Marketing Program Mgr.

Flarion Technologies
135 Rt. 202/206 South
Bedminster, NJ 07921
732-672-4010 (mobile)
908-947-7003 (tel)
plesnik@flarion.com

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.
